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Reply to
CHEMICALS DIVISION P. O. BOX 188

RARE EARTHS POMPTON PLAINS
NEW JERSEY 07444
835-3060

October 7, 1966

United States Atomic Energy Commission
Source & Special Nuclear Materials Branch
Division of Materials Licensing
Washington, D. C. 20545

Mr. Donald A. Nussbaumer , ChiefATIENTION:

"

Gentlemen:

In reply to your letter DML:ND STA-422, 40-86 dated September
Sectionwe have reviewed the subject amendment to

| 23, 1966,
20.203 (f) of 10 CFR 20.

We concur that because of the changes in the amendment, our
present exemption will no longer be appropriate.

Very truly yours,
.
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Petei . Garino
Health Physicist
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